FILED 7/14/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 04746-2022
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 3:17 PM

To: Suzanne Brownless

Subject: Docket 20220123

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Suzanne Brownless Delivered: 7/14/2022 3:17 PM
'‘BKeating@gunster.com'

Suzanne,

Per your request below, the title for Docket 20220123 has been changed to “Petition for approval of transportation service
agreement to reflect expansion of St. Cloud by Florida Public Utilities Company and Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc.”

Thanks!

From: Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:57 PM

To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc:

Subject: Docket 20220123

Importance: High

Hong: Can we change the title of this docket to match Beth's amended petition title filed on July 7, 2022: “Petition for
approval of transportation service agreement to reflect expansion of St. Cloud by Florida Public Utilities Company and
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc.” The Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation is not involved in this
docket.

Thanks,

Suzanne





